
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

MEETING TYPE: Board of County Commissioners Regular Meeting 

MEETING DATE: December 17, 2024 

ITEM NAME: EMPG 2025 Grant Application 

SUBMITTED BY: Brittney Ciarlo, Emergency Manager 

SUMMARY: For the 2025 EMPG, Huerfano County would include 1.65 FTE salaries, 

benefits, training, fuel and other office supply expenses. The total request 

is $146,424.46, with 50% match requirement from Huerfano County. Last 

year Huerfano County received a total of $43,500 and can expect a similar 

amount for 2025. 

RECOMMENDATION: The BOCC approves the 2025 EMPG grant submission for $146,424.46, 

with a 50% match requirement. Huerfano County would be responsible for 

a minimum of $73,212,23 depending on the total amount awarded.   

BACKGROUND: The Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management offer 

the Emergency Management Performance Grant annually to assist counties 

with sustaining their own emergency management programs. Requirements 

include completing an annual work plan with the State to ensure that not 

only Huerfano County has necessary emergency procedures in place, but 

that we meet State mandates as well. 
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